Moore, Ransom

From: Alderson, Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 5:43 PM

To: ONeill, Pamela; Shea, Maureen

Cc: Wemple, John; Moore, Ransom; Simmonds, Iman; Ferris, Maxwell
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL RE: Albany County Enviro Health Permitting - User Count

Thank you Pam!

From: ONeill, Pamela <Pamela.O'Neill@albanycountyny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 4:11 PM

To: Alderson, Patrick <Patrick.Alderson@albanycountyny.gov>; Shea, Maureen <Maureen.Shea@albanycountyny.gov>
Cc: Wemple, John <John.Wemple@albanycountyny.gov>; Moore, Ransom <Ransom.E.Moore@albanycountyny.gov>;
Simmonds, Iman <Iman.Simmonds@albanycountyny.gov>; Ferris, Maxwell <Maxwell.Ferris@albanycountyny.gov>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL RE: Albany County Enviro Health Permitting - User Count

Hi Patrick

| checked Tyler’s Sourcewell contract and they do have the required Federal contract clauses needed to comply with
ARPA.

As long as they don’t have any exclusions on SAM.gov then | would say we are compliant.

Pamela O Neill, CPPB

Purchasing Agent

Albany County Division of Purchasing
112 State Street, Room 1000

Albany, NY 12207

tel 518.447.7139

fax 518.447.5588
www.albanycounty.com
pamela.oneill@albanycountyny.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the
sender, including individually identifiable health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This
information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g., attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be
enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify
the sender immediately for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.

From: Alderson, Patrick <Patrick.Alderson@albanycountyny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 3:45 PM

To: ONeill, Pamela <Pamela.O'Neill@albanycountyny.gov>; Shea, Maureen <Maureen.Shea@albanycountyny.gov>
Cc: Wemple, John <John.Wemple@albanycountyny.gov>; Moore, Ransom <Ransom.E.Moore@albanycountyny.gov>;
Simmonds, Iman <Iman.Simmonds@albanycountyny.gov>; Ferris, Maxwell <Maxwell.Ferris@albanycountyny.gov>
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL RE: Albany County Enviro Health Permitting - User Count



Hi all,
Just wanted to follow-up here. Thanks in advance,

From: Alderson, Patrick <Patrick.Alderson@albanycountyny.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 1:39 PM

To: ONeill, Pamela <Pamela.O'Neill@albanycountyny.gov>; Shea, Maureen <Maureen.Shea@albanycountyny.gov>
Cc: Wemple, John <John.Wemple@albanycountyny.gov>; Moore, Ransom <Ransom.E.Moore@albanycountyny.gov>;
Simmonds, Iman <Iman.Simmonds@albanycountyny.gov>; Ferris, Maxwell <Maxwell.Ferris@albanycountyny.gov>
Subject: Fwd: EXTERNAL RE: Albany County Enviro Health Permitting - User Count

Pam and Maureen,

Happy Friday! Are you okay with purchasing off Sourcewell contract for an ARPA funded project for the
Health Dept? Let us know if any questions and TIA. Have a nice weekend,

Patrick Alderson

Deputy Commissioner

Albany County Dept of Mgmt & Budget
518.447.5525

From: Barns, Jennifer <jennifer.barns@tylertech.com>

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 13:07

To: Alderson, Patrick <Patrick.Alderson@albanycountyny.gov>

Cc: Wemple, John <John.Wemple@albanycountyny.gov>

Subject: EXTERNAL RE: Albany County Enviro Health Permitting - User Count

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Patrick,

Attached is the Environmental Health quote, and | have applied the Sourcewell discount and listed our Tyler Sourcewell
number. | did also request the sole source letter as requested by the Health Department but have not received from my
legal team. Based on our conversation yesterday, do you still want me to provide it with the quote?

Jennifer

Jennifer Barns
Account Representative
Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Please note my new number:
P: 207.518.4793

www.tylertech.com
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